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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 82ND LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

March 28, 2011

TO: Honorable Dan Branch, Chair, House Committee on Higher Education 

FROM: John S O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2345 by Hochberg (Relating to financial assistance for resident undergraduate and 
graduate students.), As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill amends Sections 56.011 and 56.012 of the Education Code to state these sections, which 
specify a portion of designated tuition set asides must be used for financial assistance, do not apply to 
increases in tuitions in excess of $46 per semester credit hour that occur after February 1, 2011, to the 
extent that such increases are matched by a equal reduction in required student fees.  Provisions of the 
bill would be implemented within existing resources.

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 710 Texas A&M University System Administrative and General Offices, 720 The 
University of Texas System Administration, 758 Texas State University System, 768 
Texas Tech University System Administration, 769 University of North Texas System 
Administration, 781 Higher Education Coordinating Board
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